Ent 413888 Bk 1134 Pg 674-702 Date: 10-JUL-2015 1:15:30PM Fee: \$349.00 Check Filed By: JP ELIZABETH PALMIER, Recorder WASATCH COUNTY CORPORATION For: POOLE & ASSOCIATES LC

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS

OF

COLONIES AT VALAIS MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I

NAME AND LOCATION

The name of the corporation is COLONIES AT VALAIS MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., hereinafter referred to as the "Association". The principal office of the Corporation in the State of Utah shall be located at 1330 N. Valais Parkway (P.O. Box 1374), Midway, Utah 84049, but meetings of members and directors may be held at such places within the State of Utah, Counties of Salt Lake or Wasatch, as may be designated by the Board of Trustees (also known as the Board of Directors).

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS

- <u>Section 2.1</u> "Association" shall mean and refer to Colonies at Valais Master Association, Inc., its successors and assigns.
- <u>Section 2.2</u> "Property" shall mean and refer to, as the context shall required, that certain real property described in the following:
 - (a) that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of the Colonies at Valais dated November 30, 1998, and recorded February 5, 1999, as Entry No. 00211039 in Book 00413, beginning at page 00432 of the Official Records of the Wasatch County Recorder, wherein MIDWAY VILLAGE, L.C., a Utah limited liability company is designated as "Declarant" (hereinafter called the "Master Declaration"), applicable to the property, and as the same may be amended from time to time as therein provided, said Master Declaration being incorporated herein as if set forth at length;
 - (b) that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Marabelle Colony 1 at Valais, P.U.D., dated November 30, 1998, and recorded February 5, 1999, as Entry No. 00211040 in Book 00413, beginning at page 00476 of the Official Records of the Wasatch County Recorder, wherein MIDWAY VILLAGE, L.C., a Utah

limited liability company is designated as "Declarant", applicable to the property, and as the same may be amended from time to time as therein provided, said Declaration being incorporated herein as if set forth at length;

- (c) that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Neuchatelle Colony at Valais P.U.D. dated August 17, 2004, and recorded September 2, 2004, as Entry No. 274896 in Book 0711, beginning at Page 0338 of the Official Records of the Wasatch County Recorder, wherein Midway Village, L.L.C., a Utah limited liability company, is designated as "Declarant", applicable to the property, and as the same may be amended from time to time as therein provided, said Declaration being incorporated herein as if set forth at length; and
- (d) that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Montreux Colony at Valais P.U.D. dated August 17, 2004, and recorded September 2, 2004, as Entry No. 274896 in Book 0711, beginning at Page 0300 of the Official Records of the Wasatch County Recorder, wherein Midway Village, L.L.C., a Utah limited liability company, is designated as "Declarant", applicable to the property, and as the same may be amended from time to time as therein provided, said Declaration being incorporated herein as if set forth at length;

The real properties described in the foregoing Declarations are described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto.

Section 2.3 "Common Areas" shall mean the Common Areas which are to be administered by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of all of the Owners and their guests and invitees, and which are designated as such on a Map, including but not limited to streets, driveways, sidewalks, Parkway (as defined in the Declaration and except as dedicated to the City), Trails (as defined in the Declaration) and Waterways (as defined in the Declaration), together with all amenities and improvements thereon and all easements appurtenant thereto including but not limited to private utility lines and easements, landscape easements and personal property owned by the Master Association when the context so requires. Easements reserved for the Master Association shall also be made available for the use and benefit of the Colony Associations.

Section 2.4 "Living Unit", "Lot" and "Parcel" shall have the meanings set forth in the Declaration.

Section 2.5 "Owner" or "Owners" when referring to all or more than one Owner as the context requires, shall mean and refer to the person who is the Owner of record (in the office of the County Recorder of Wasatch County,

Utah) of a fee or an undivided interest in any Living Unit, Lot or Parcel. Notwithstanding any applicable theory relating to a mortgage, deed of trust, or like instrument, the term "Owner" shall not mean or include a mortgagee or a beneficiary or trustee under a deed of trust unless and until such party has acquired title pursuant to foreclosure or any arrangement or proceeding in lieu thereof.

- <u>Section 2.6</u> "Declarant" shall mean and refer to Midway, L.C., a Utah limited liability company, its successors and assigns, if such successors or assigns should acquire from the Declarant all of its rights and obligations of development.
- <u>Section 2.7</u> "Declaration" shall mean and refer to, as the context shall required, one of more of the Declarations of Covenants, Conditions and Restriction applicable to all or a portion of the Property identified in Section 2.2 above, and amendments thereto.
- <u>Section 2.8</u> "Master Declaration" shall mean the Declaration identified in Section 2.2 (a) above.
- <u>Section 2.9</u> "Member" shall mean and refer to those persons entitled to Membership as provided in the Master Declaration.

ARTICLE III

MEETING OF MEMBERS

- Section 3.1 Annual Meetings. Annual meetings of the Members shall be held on the last Thursday of the month of August of each year commencing in the year 2015, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the Members shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year thereafter, at the hour of 7:00 o'clock, p.m. If the day for the annual meeting of the Members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the same hour on the first day following which is not a legal holiday.
- <u>Section 3.2</u> <u>Special Meetings</u>. Special meetings of the Members may be called by or at the request of the president or by the Board of Directors, or upon written request of one-fourth (1/4) of the Members.
- Section 3.3 Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the Members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, at least 30 days before such meeting to each Member entitled to vote thereafter addressed to the Member's address last appearing on the

books of the Association, or supplied by such Member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

Section 3.4 Quorum. The quorum required for any action by the Members hereunder, unless otherwise specifically set forth in the Declaration, shall be as follows: At each scheduled meeting called, the presence of Members in good standing or of proxies entitled to cast fifty percent (50%) of all outstanding votes shall constitute a quorum. If a quorum is not present at a scheduled meeting, such meeting may be adjourned pending notice of subsequently scheduled meeting at which a quorum shall be one-half of the quorum which was required at the immediately preceding meeting. No such subsequently scheduled meeting shall be held more than forty-five (45) days following the immediately preceding meeting.

<u>Section 3.5</u> <u>Proxies</u>. At all meetings of Members, each Member may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the Member of his Living Unit, Lot and/or Parcel.

Section 3.6 Voting. Since an Owner may be more than one person, if only one of such person is present at a meeting of the Association that person shall be entitled to cast the votes appertaining to that Living Unit, Lot or Parcel. But if more than one of such persons is present, the votes appertaining to that Living Unit, Lot or Parcel shall be cast only in accordance with the agreement of a majority of them, and such consent shall be conclusively presumed if any one of them purports to cast the votes appertaining to that Living Unit, Lot or Parcel without protest being made forthwith by any of the others to the person presiding over the meeting. The votes appurtenant to any one Living Unit, Lot or Parcel may not be divided between Owners of such Living Unit, Lot or Parcel or with respect to matters before the Association; all such votes appurtenant to any one Unit shall be voted in one block.

Section 3.7 Action Taken Without a Meeting. The Members shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of Members holding not less than a majority of the votes, or such greater votes as specified in the Declaration or Articles of Incorporation. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the Members.

ARTICLE IV

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE

Section 4.1 Number. The affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors (previously known as the Board of Trustees) consisting of not less than three (3) individuals and nor more than seven (7) individuals. In addition to individual Owners, spouses of Owners, Mortgagees (or designees of Mortgagees), partners of partnerships, trustees of trusts, directors or officers of corporations, and managers, officers or designated agents of limited liability companies owning a Living Unit, Lot or Parcel, shall be eligible for Membership on the Board.

<u>Section 4.2 Term of Office</u>. Members shall elect the number of Board Members for a term of three years.

Section 4.3 Removal. Any Board Director may be removed from the Board, with or without cause, by a simple majority vote of the Members of the Association. In the event of death, resignation or removal of a Board Director, his successor shall be selected by the remaining Members of the Board of Directors and shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor.

<u>Section 4.4 Compensation</u>. No Board Director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association. However, any Board Director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

Section 4.5 Action Taken Without a Meeting. The Board Directors shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the Board Directors. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE V

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF BOARD DIRECTORS

Section 5.1 Nomination. Nomination for election to the Board of Directors shall be made by a Nominating Committee. If no Nominating Committee has been appointment by the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors shall serve in that capacity. Nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a Member of the Board of Directors, and two or more Members of the Association. The Nominating Committee shall be appointed

by the Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the Members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations may be made among Members or non-Members.

Section 5.2 Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by secret written ballot. At such election the Members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration. The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted.

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Section 6.1 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board Directors. Should said meeting fall upon a legal holiday, then that meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day which is not a legal holiday.
- <u>Section 6.2</u> <u>Special Meetings</u>. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held when called by the president of the Association, or by any two Board Directors after not less than three (3) days notice to each Board Director.
- Section 6.3 Quorum. A majority of the number of Board Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the Board Directors present at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

<u>Section 7.1</u> <u>Powers</u>. The Board of Directors shall have power to:

(a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Areas and facilities, if any, and the personal conduct of

the Members and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties for the infraction thereof:

- (b) suspend the voting rights and right to use of the recreational facilities, if any, of a Member during any period in which such Member shall be in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association. Such rights may also be suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed sixty (60) days for infraction of published rules and regulations;
- (c) exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to this Association and not reserved to the Membership by other provisions of these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration(s);
- (d) declare the office of a Member of the Board of Directors to be vacant in the event such Member shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors; and
- (e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties.

Section 7.2 <u>Duties</u>. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:

- (a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the Members at the annual meeting of the Members, or at any special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by one-fourth (1/4) of the Members:
- (b) supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;
 - (c) as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:
 - (1) create and adopt a budget and thereafter fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Living Unit, Lot or Parcel at least fifteen (15) days in advance of each annual assessment period;
 - (2) send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto at least fifteen (15) days in advance of each quarterly installment of each annual assessment;

- (3) foreclose the lien against any Living Unit, Lot or Parcel for which assessments are not paid within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same; and
- (4) maintain, separately from the operating account of the Association, a bank account for reserves for the replacement of common areas as provided in the Declaration, which account shall require the signature of two members of the Board of Trustees and which shall require that all statements with respect thereto be directly forwarded to the Association, and not a manager.
- (d) issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board of Directors for the issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;
- (e) procure and maintain adequate liability and hazard insurance on property owned by the Association;
- (f) cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded, as it may deem appropriate;
 - (g) cause the Common Areas to be maintained;
- (h) maintain current copies of the Declaration, Articles of Incorporation of the Association, these Bylaws, and rules and regulations adopted by the Association; and
- (I) maintain the books and financial records of the Association, and cause the financial statements of the Association for the preceding fiscal year to be audited and made available to the holder, insurer or guarantor of any first mortgage secured by a Living Unit, Lot or Parcel, upon request of the same.
- <u>Section 7.3</u> <u>Availability of Documents</u>. The copies of the Declaration, Articles, Bylaws, rules and regulations and other books and records shall be available for inspection during normal business hours of the Association, for inspection by Owners, or by first Mortgagees (and holders, guarantors, or insurers thereof).

ARTICLE VIII

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

- <u>Section 8.1</u> <u>Enumeration of Offices</u>. The officers of this Association shall be a president and vice-president, who shall at all times be Members of the Board of Directors, a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers as the Committee may from time to time by resolution create.
- <u>Section 8.2 Election of Officers</u>. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the Members.
- Section 8.3 Term. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Committee and each shall hold office for one (1) year unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.
- <u>Section 8.4</u> <u>Special Appointments</u>. The Board of Directors may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board of Directors may, from time to time, determine.
- Section 8.5 Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board of Directors. Any officer may resign at any time giving written notice to the Board of Directors, the president or the secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.
- <u>Section 8.6</u> <u>Vacancies</u>. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise, may be filled by appointment by the Board of Directors. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.
- <u>Section 8.7 Multiple Offices</u>. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 8.4 of this Article.
 - Section 8.8 Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows:

President

The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Committee are carried out; shall sign all leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall cosign all checks and promissory notes.

Vice-President

The vice-president shall act in the place and stead of the president in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required of him by the Board of Directors.

Secretary

The secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and proceedings of the Committee and of the Members; keep appropriate current records showing the Members of the Association together with their addresses, and shall perform such other duties as required by the Committee.

<u>Treasurer</u>

The treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; shall sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association; keep proper books of account; if the Committee deems appropriate, cause an annual audit of the Association books to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be presented to the Membership at its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the Members, as requested by the Members or directed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IX

COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors, may if it elects appoint a Nominating Committee, as provided in these Bylaws. In addition, the Board of Directors

may appoint other committees as deemed appropriate in carrying out its purposes.

ARTICLE XI

ASSESSMENTS

As more fully provided in the Declaration(s), each Member is obligated to pay to the Association annual and special assessments which are and will be secured by a continuing lien upon the property against which the assessment is made. The Board may require that the annual Assessment be satisfied in quarterly or other periodic installments. Any assessments or installments thereof, which are not paid when due shall be delinquent. If the assessment or installment is not paid within ten (10) days after the due date of delinquency at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum, the Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property, and interest, costs and reasonable attorneys' fees of any such action shall be added to the amount of such assessment. No Owner may waive or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided for herein by nonuse of the Common Area or abandonment of his Unit.

ARTICLE XII

CORPORATE SEAL

The Association may, but is not obligated to obtain a seal, in such form as the Association may elect, having the name of the corporation, the year of incorporation, and the words "Corporate Seal".

ARTICLE XIII

<u>AMENDMENTS</u>

<u>Section 13.1</u> These Bylaws may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the Members, by the Members holding two thirds or more of the votes, in person or by proxy.

Section 13.2 In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws, the Articles shall control; and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration(s) and these Bylaws, the Declaration(s) shall control.

ARTICLE XIV

MISCELLANEOUS

The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January and end on the 31st day of December of every year, except that the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of incorporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Colonies at Valais Master Association, Inc. has executed these Amended and Restated Bylaws this <u>201/</u>day of May, 2015.

Name: Don W. Whitehead

Title: President

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

THAT I am the President of the COLONIES AT VALAIS MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., a Utah corporation, and,

THAT the foregoing Amended and Restated Bylaws have been authorized by the Board of Trustees and the members of the Association, at a meeting of the Members held in 2008.

Name: Don W. Whitehead

Title: President

STATE OF UTAH) : ss. COUNTY OF Wasatch)

On the <u>20</u> day of May, 2015, personally appeared before me Don W. Whitehead, the President of the COLONIES AT VALAIS MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., the signer of the within instrument who duly acknowledged to me that said corporation executed the same.

NOTARY PUBLIC
NATALIE JOHNSON
COMMISSION #656766
My Commission Expires June 15, 2016
STATE OF UTAH

Page 13

EXHIBIT "A"

(Legal Description)

A. VALAIS MASTER:

Park:

COMMENCING at the Northeast corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian; thence East, a distance of 1289.74 feet; thence South, a distance of 1369.31 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence South, a distance of 47.90 feet; thence South 0°11'00" West, a distance of 1208.11 feet; thence South 89°53'46" West, a distance of 1272.09 feet; thence South 82°23'59" West, a distance of 16.74 feet; thence North, a distance of 73.03 feet; thence North 23°12'50" East, a distance of 42.11 feet; thence North 38°25'24" East, a distance of 195.39 feet; thence North 25°59'32" East, a distance of 32.61 feet; thence North 46°40'21" East, a distance of 143.25 feet; thence North 35°43'44" East, a distance of 86.62 feet; thence North 3°33'30" West, a distance of 57.92 feet; thence North 38°21'12" West, a distance of 85.95 feet; thence North 0°57'49" East, a distance of 115.65 feet; thence North 32°29'20" East, a distance of 67.50 feet; thence North, a distance of 200.78 feet; thence North 21°48'59" East, a distance of 70.03 feet; thence North 13°43'01" East, a distance of 213.97 feet; thence North 10°17'52" East, a distance of 267.65 feet; thence North 60°02'16" East, a distance of 108.69 feet; thence North 87°57'23" East, a distance of 112.59 feet; thence South 58°35'19" East, a distance of 102.95 feet; thence South 18°26'51" East, a distance of 110.08 feet; thence South 34°59'39" East, a distance of 98.11 feet; thence South 65°42'42" East, a distance of 62.41 feet; thence North 57°16'53" East, a distance of 191.89 feet; thence South 87°57'21" East, a distance of 111.97 feet; thence South 51°21'22" East, a distance of 209.57 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; said described tract containing 33.697 acres, more or less.

Common Area:

COMMENCING at the Northeast corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian; thence East, a distance of 331.26 feet; thence South, a distance of 1522.95 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence South 13°43'01" West, a distance of 82.96 feet; thence South 21°48'59" West, a distance of 70.03 feet; thence South, a distance of 200.78 feet; thence South 32°29'20" West, a distance of 67.50 feet; thence South 0°57'49" West, a distance of 115.65 feet; thence South 38°21'12" East, a distance of 85.95 feet; thence South 3°33'30" East, a distance of 57.92 feet; thence South 35°43'44" West, a distance of 86.62 feet; thence North 20°48'25" West, a distance of 174.32 feet; thence North 2°49'15" East, a distance of 277.80 feet; thence South

79°06'03" West, a distance of 145.19 feet; thence North 30°51'05" West, a distance of 52.68 feet; thence West, a distance of 386.14 feet; thence North 5°45'34" West, a distance of 68.10 feet; thence North 47°40'54" West, a distance of 73.94 feet; thence North 21°03'17" East, a distance of 178.36 feet; thence South 89°17'55" East, a distance of 209.91 feet; thence South 87°21'39" East, a distance of 108.60 feet; thence South 70°06'03" East, a distance of 199.01 feet; thence North 11°09'35" East, a distance of 105.94 feet; thence South 73°02'46" East, a distance of 160.77 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; said described tract containing 4.948 acres, more or less.

LESS AND EXCEPTING:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian; thence East, a distance of 156.97 feet; thence South, a distance of 1580.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence South 12°35'43" East, a distance of 222.37 feet; thence South 79°06'03" West, a distance of 145.19 feet; thence North 30°51'05" West, a distance of 52.68 feet; thence West, a distance of 386.14 feet; thence North 5°45'34" West, a distance of 68.10 feet; thence North 47°40'54" West, a distance of 73.94 feet; thence North 21°03'17" East, a distance of 178.36 feet; thence South 89°17'55" East, a distance of 209.91 feet; thence South 82°21'39" East, a distance of 108.60 feet; thence South 70°06'03" East, a distance of 199.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; said described tract containing 3.433 acres, more or less.

B. MIRABELLE COLONY 1 AT VALAIS:

Phase 1:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian; thence East, a distance of 156.97 feet; thence South, a distance of 1580.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence South 12°35'43" East, a distance of 222.37 feet; thence South 79°06'03" West, a distance of 145.19 feet; thence North 30°51'05" West, a distance of 52.68 feet; thence West, a distance of 386.14 feet; thence North 5°45'34" West, a distance of 68.10 feet; thence North 47°40'54" West, a distance of 73.94 feet; thence North 21°03'17" East, a distance of 178.36 feet; thence South 89°17'55" East, a distance of 209.91 feet; thence South 82°21'39" East, a distance of 108.60 feet; thence South 70°06'03" East, a distance of 199.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; said described tract containing 3.433 acres, more or less.

Phase 2:

Beginning at a point which is East 205.43 feet and South 1797.04 feet from the Northeast Corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian:

Thence South 02°49'15" West 149.64 feet; thence South 75°37'45" West 171.09 feet; thence North 78°41'02" West 141.78 feet; thence South 74°26'49" West 138.00 feet; thence North 62°55'09" West 166.37 feet; thence North 83°31'51" West 32.00 feet; thence West 281.72 feet; thence North 264.56 feet; thence North 71°50'57" East 173.44 feet; thence South 63°44'18" East 139.03 feet; thence South 47°40'54" East 73.94 feet; thence South 05°45'34" East 68.10 feet; thence East 386.14 feet; thence South 30°51'05" East 52.68 feet; thence North 79°06'03" East 145.19 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 4.59 acres

Phase 3:

Beginning at a point which is East 198.09 feet and South 1946.48 feet from the Northeast Corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base & Meridian:

Thence South 02°49'15" West 128.16 feet; thence South 20°48'24" East 174.32 feet; thence South 46°39'09" West 143.24 feet; thence South 25°59'30" West 32.61 feet; thence South 38°25'24" West 195.39 feet; thence South 23°12'50" West 42.11 feet; thence South 72.99 feet; thence South 82°24'00" West 296.78 feet; thence South 88°54'38" West 39.45 feet; thence South 88°47'20" West 364.94 feet; thence North 758.76 feet; thence East 281.72 feet; thence South 83°31'51" East 32.00 feet; thence South 62°55'09" East 166.37 feet; thence North 74°26'49" East 138.00 feet; thence South 78°41'02" East 141.78 feet; thence North 75°37'45" East 171.09 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 13.634 acres

Valais Phase IV, Plat "E":

BEGINNING at point which is East 170.06 feet and South 1,112.54 feet from the Northeast Corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East of the Salt Lake Base and Meridian:

Thence North 85°50'11" East 359.05 feet; Thence South 35°11'58" East 41.71 feet; Thence South 10°17'52" West 267.65 feet; Thence South 13°43'01" West 131.01 feet; Thence North 73°02'43" West 160.77 feet; Thence South 11°09'42" West 105.94 feet; Thence North 70°06'04" West 199.01 feet; Thence North

82°21'38" West 57.15 feet; Thence North 03°40'23" East 89.64 feet; Thence South 83°40'41" East 23.22 feet; Thence North 07°38'22" East 222.04 feet; Thence North 77°20'55" East 223.94 feet; Thence North 36.12 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 3.740 acres

Valais IV, Plat "F":

BEGINNING at point which is West 28.47 feet and South 1,197.70 feet from the Northeast Corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East of the Salt Lake Base and Meridian;

Thence South 07°38'22' West 222.04 feet; Thence North 83°40'41" West 23.22 feet; Thence South 03°40'23" West 89.64 feet; Thence North 82°21'38" West 51.45 feet; Thence North 89°17'56" West 209.90 feet; Thence South 21°03'23" West 178.36 feet; Thence North 63°44'18" West 139.03 feet; Thence South 71°50'57" West 173.44 feet; Thence North 457.28 feet; Thence East 26.40 feet; Thence South 45°00'00" East 109.92 feet; Thence East 225.74 feet; Thence North 77°20'55" East 351.45 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 4.676 acres

C. MONTREUX COLONY AT VALAIS:

Phase 5:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS COMMON TO VALAIS PLATS "E", "F" AND "G". SAID POINT IS WEST 28.47 FEET AND SOUTH 1197.70 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN;

THENCE SOUTH 77°20'55" WEST 351.45 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 4, PLAT "F"; THENCE WEST 225.74 FEET ALONG SAID BOUNDARY; THENCE NORTH 45°00'00" WEST 109.92 FEET ALONG SAID BOUNDARY; THENCE WEST 26.40 FEET ALONG SAID BOUNDARY TO THE PROPERTY LINE OF VALAIS; THENCE NORTH 195.57 FEET ALONG SAID PROPERTY LINE; THENCE EAST 76.58 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 51°55'31" EAST 73.65 FEET; THENCE NORTH 56°02'22" EAST 91.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47°45'48" EAST 96.95 FEET; THENCE EAST 110.76 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33°35'57" EAST 98.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48°51'32" EAST 63.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°36'40" EAST 38.57 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 30°04'49" EAST 112.48 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58°25'48" EAST 82.69 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AREA CONTAINED: 3.45 ACRES

Phase 5B:

Beginning at a point which is West 519.88 feet and South 370.07 feet from the found brass monument for the Northeast corner of Section 27, Township 3 South, Range 4 East, Salt Lake Base and Meridian. Thence South 86.53 feet; thence South 25°58'17" East 172.17 feet; thence South 05°57'23" East 320.94 feet; thence West 7.97 feet to the boundary with Plat G; thence South 47°45'48" West 96.95 feet along boundary with Plat G; thence South 56°02'22" West 91.36 feet along boundary with Plat G; thence North 51°55'31" West 73.65 feet along boundary with Plat G; thence West 76.58 feet along boundary with Plat G; thence North 631.10 feet; thence North 89°56'18" East 181.37 feet to the point of beginning.

CONTAINING: 3.60 Acres.

Phase 5C:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS EAST 12.59 FEET AND SOUTH 369.50 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN.

THENCE SOUTH 19°54'59" WEST 36.96 FEET TO BOUNDARY WITH PLAT H; THENCE SOUTH 03°16'11" EAST 282.83 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT H; THENCE SOUTH 10°35'19" WEST 290.62 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT H; THENCE SOUTH 02°14'13" EAST 225.57 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT H; THENCE NORTH 58°25'48" WEST 82.69 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT G; THENCE NORTH 39°04'49" WEST 112.48 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT G; THENCE NORTH 70°36'40" WEST 38.57 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT G; THENCE NORTH 48°51'32" WEST 63.28 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT G; THENCE NORTH 33°35'57" WEST 98.53 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT G; THENCE WEST 102.79 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT G TO PLAT J; THENCE NORTH 05°57'23" WEST 320.94 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT J; THENCE NORTH 25°58'17" WEST 172.17 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT J, THENCE NORTH 86.53 FEET ALONG BOUNDARY WITH PLAT J TO PROPERTY LINE: THENCE NORTH 89°56'18" EAST 532.47 FEET ALONG PROPERTY LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 6.84 ACRES

D. NEUCHATELLE COLONY AT VALAIS:

Phase 6:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS SOUTH 404.25 FEET FROM THE FOUND BRASS MONUMENT FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN.

THENCE SOUTH 83°10'31" EAST 145.82 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 55°16'38" EAST 111.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 44°39'36" EAST 91.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24°29'52" EAST 111.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14°43'59" EAST 123.35 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF A 15.50 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT 21.19 FEET (CURVE HAS A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 78°20'08" AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 53°54'02" EAST 19.58 FEET); THENCE NORTH 86°55'54: EAST 100.01 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF A 975.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT 112.91 FEET (CURVE HAS A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06°38'07" AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 83°36'50" EAST 112.85 FEET); THENCE NORTH 80°17'46" EAST 111.29 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF A 225.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT 272.85 FEET (CURVE HAS A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 69°28'51" AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 64°57'48" EAST 256.44 FEET); THENCE SOUTH 30°13'22" EAST 60.19 FEET: THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF A 225.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT 132.79 FEET (CURVE HAS A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 33°48'57" AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 13°18'54" EAST 130.88 FEET); THENCE SOUTH 03°35'35" WEST 213.61 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57°16'53" WEST 169.26 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY; THENCE NORTH 65°42'42" WEST 62.41 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY: THENCE NORTH 34°59'39" WEST 98.11 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY: HENCE NORTH 18°26'51" WEST 110.08 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY; THENCE NORTH 58°35'19" WEST 102.95 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY; THENCE SOUTH 87°57'23" WEST 112.59 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY: THENCE SOUTH 60°02'16" WEST 108.69 FEET ALONG THE VALAIS PARK BOUNDARY; THENCE NORTH 35°11'58" WEST 41.71 FEET ALONG THE PHASE IV BOUNDARY: THENCE SOUTH 85°50'11" WEST 196.61 FEET ALONG THE PHASE IV BOUNDARY; THENCE SOUTH 36.12 FEET ALONG THE PHASE IV BOUNDARY: THENCE SOUTH 77°20'55" WEST 223.94 FEET ALONG THE PHASE IV BOUNDARY; THENCE NORTH 02°14'13" WEST 225.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 10°35'19" EAST 290.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°16'11" WEST 282.83 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 11.60 ACRES

Phase 6B:

BEGINNING at a point which is east 300.63 feet and south 550.10 feet from the found brass monument for the northeast corner of section 27, township 3 south, range 4 east, Salt Lake base and meridian.

And running thence north 42°03'32" east 62.43 feet; Thence north 86°27'28" east 153.77 feet; Thence north 71°48'00" east 290.66 feet; Thence south 87°12'53" east 170.25 feet: Thence south 02°47'07" west 97.20 feet; Thence south 53°45'39" east 123.72 feet; Thence north 69°39'28" east 47.71 feet; Thence south 63°54'11" east 231.44 feet; Thence south 702.13 feet; Thence north 51°21'22" west 209.58 feet; Thence north 87°57'21" west 111.97 feet; Thence south 57°16'53" west 22.63 feet; Thence north 03°35'35" east 213.61 feet; Thence along the arc of a 225.00 foot radius curve to the left 132.79 feet (curve has a central angle of 33°48'57" and a chord bearing of north 13°18'54" west 130.88 feet); Thence north 30°13'22" west 60.18 feet; Thence along the arc of a 225.00 foot radius curve to the left 272.85 feet curve has a central angle of 69°28'51" and a chord bearing north 64°57'48" west 256.44 feet); Thence south 80°17'46" west 111.29 feet; Thence along the arc of a 975 foot radius curve to the right 112.91 feet (curve has a central angle of 06°38'07" and a chord bearing south 83°36'50" west 112.85 feet); Thence south 86°55'54" west 100.01 feet; Thence along the arc of a 15.50 foot radius curve to the right 21.19 feet (curve has a central angle of 78°20'08" and a chord bearing north 53°54'02" west 19.58 feet); Thence north 14°43'59" west 123.35 feet; Thence north 24°29'52" west 111.36 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 9.32 acres

Phase VII, Plat L:

BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS SOUTH 212.91 FEET AND EAST 70.72 FEET FROM THE FOUND BRASS MONUMENT FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN.

THENCE SOUTH 69°25'24"EAST148.61 FEET; THENCE NORTH 15°15'06" EAST 22.12 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 77°32'40" EAST 41.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 05°21'04" EAST 66.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°45'13" WEST 32.31 FEET; THENCE NORTH 84°31'51" EAST 213.89 FEET; THENCE NORTH 62°18'12" EAST 186.22 FEET; THENCE NORTH 71°41'30" EAST 92.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 84°33'48" EAST 244.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°23'26" EAST 172.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°43'05" EAST 75.95 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11°03'50" EAST 104.32 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°36'20" WEST 56.92 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87°12'53" WEST 170.25 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6B; THENCE SOUTH 71°48'00" WEST 290.66 FEET

ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6B; THENCE SOUTH 86°27'28" WEST 153.77 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6B; THENCE SOUTH 42°03'32" WEST 62.43 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6B; THENCE NORTH 44°39'36" WEST 91.50 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6A; THENCE NORTH 55°16'28" WEST 111.36 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6A; THENCE NORTH 83°10'31" WEST 145.82 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 6A; THENCE NORTH 19°54'59" EAST 36.96 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF PHASE 5C; THENCE NORTH 89°56'18" EAST 2.65 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°54'59" EAST 166.12 FEET ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THAT CERTAIN BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT (CORRECTION DOCUMENT) RECORDED AS ENTRY NUMBER 302593 IN BOOK 862 AT PAGE 269 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 7.25 ACRES

Phase VIII, Plat M:

BEGINNING AT A POINT 212.91 FEET SOUTH AND 70.72 FEET EAST FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE VALAIS, PHASE VII, PLAT 'L' SUBDIVISION; AND RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE DOYLE AND BARBARA WILSON FAMILY, LLC PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED IN A CERTAIN BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT RECORDED AS ENTRY NO. 302593, BOOK 862, PAGES 269-271, IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, WASATCH COUNTY, UT THE FOLLOWING SIX COURSES AND DISTANCES: (1) N19°30'27"E 37.18 FEET; (2) THENCE N02°55'05"E 111.14 FEET; (3) THENCE N04°23'54"E 61.09 FEET; (4) THENCE N00°28'50"E 59.91 FEET; (5) THENCE N03°23'15"W 60.04 FEET; (6) THENCE N08°40'00"W 75.61 FEET TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE JOHN H. & HOLLY ZENGER TRUST PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED ON RS#44 ON FILE AND OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE SURVEYOR, WASATCH COUNTY, UT; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY 1 BOUNDARY LINE THE FOLLOWING SIX COURSES AND DISTANCES: (1) N88°30'04"E 6.21 FEET; (2) THENCE N79°14'15"E 57.61 FEET; (3) THENCE N77°59'26"E 161.90 FEET; (4) THENCE N75°53'12"E 300,17 FEET; (5) THENCE N69°43'53"E 212.44 FEET; (6) THENCE S87°40'17"E 2.06 FEET: THENCE S44'35'41"E 37.26 FEET; THENCE S05°33'18"E 173.09 FEET; THENCE S10°57'32"W 194.03 FEET; THENCE S44°02'50"W 20.54 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF VALAIS PHASE VII, PLAT 'L', THE FOLLOWING NINE COURSES AND DISTANCES: (1) N84°33'48"W 58.56 FEET; (2) THENCE S71°41'30"W 92.07 FEET; (3) THENCE S62°18'12"W 186.22 FEET; (4) THENCE S84°31'51"W 213.89 FEET; (5) THENCE S01°45'13'E 32.31 FEET; (6) THENCE S05°21'04"W 66.21 FEET; (7) THENCE N77°32'40"W 41.00 FEET; (8) THENCE S15°15'06"W 22.12,FEET; (9) THENCE N69°25'24"W 148.61 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 6.79 ACRES

Phase IX, Plat N:

BEGINNING AT A POINT 792.65 EAST AND 379.93 NORTH FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 EAST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, SAID PONT ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE VALAIS, PHASE VIII, PLAT 'M' AMENDED SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS ENTRY 387958 IN BOOK 1077 AT PAGES 22-31 OF WASATCH COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS,

AND RUNNING THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE BOUNDARY OF THE ZENGER PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING THREE COURSES: SOUTH 87°40'17' EAST 228.77 FEET, AND NORTH 43°37'38" EAST 47.77 FEET, AND SOUTH 87°40'17" EAST 288.99 FEET TO THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF THE BURGI HILL RANCHES PUD AMENDED SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS ENTRY 336531 IN BOOK 968 AT PAGES 78-87 OF WASATCH COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS: THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING TWO COURSES: SOUTH 21°40'24" WEST 213.38 FEET, AND SOUTH 12°45'24" WEST 191.24 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF THE RADC/CADC VENTURE. LLC PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES: SOUTH 11°54'48" WEST 160.98 FEET, AND SOUTH 02°56'00" WEST 182.00 FEET, AND SOUTH 11°29'22" EAST 227.22 FEET, AND SOUTH 26°51'13" EAST 122.23 FEET TO A POINT ON THE BOUNDARY OF THE VALAIS PHASE 6B. PLAT I SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS ENTRY 291823 IN BOOK 802 AT PAGES 223-232 OF WASATCH COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF SAID SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES: NORTH 63°54'11" WEST 220.44 FEET, AND SOUTH 69°39'28" WEST 47.71 FEET, AND NORTH 53°45'39" WEST 123.72 FEET, AND NORTH 02°47'07" EAST 97.20 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE VALAIS PHASE VII. PLAT SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS ENTRY 321440 IN BOOK 942 AT PAGES 645-654 OF THE WASATCH COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY THE FOLLOWING FIVE COURSES: NORTH 70°36'20" EAST 56.92 FEET, AND NORTH 11°03'50" WEST 104.32 FEET, AND NORTH 03°43'05" WEST 75.95 FEET, AND NORTH 00°23'26" WEST 172.91 FEET, AND NORTH 84°33'48" WEST 186.09 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE VALAIS. PHASE VIII, PLAT 'M' AMENDED SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE EASTERN LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION THE FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES: NORTH 44°02'50" EAST 20.54 FEET. AND NORTH 10°57'32" EAST 194.03 FEET AND NORTH 05°33'18" WEST 173.09 FEET, AND NORTH 44°35'41" WEST 37.25 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. **CONTAINS 7.31 ACRES**

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
1	Α	00-0016-8604
2	Α	00-0016-8612
3	А	00-0016-8620
4	Α	00-0016-8638
5	Α	00-0016-8646
6	Α	00-0016-8653
7	Α	00-0016-8661
8	Α	00-0016-8679
9	Α	00-0016-8687
10	Α	00-0016-8695
11	Α	00-0016-8703
12	Α	00-0016-8711
13	Α	00-0016-8729
14	Α	00-0016-8737
15	Α	00-0016-8745
16	Α	00-0016-8752
Common Area	Α	00-0016-8760
Common Area	В	00-0016-8778
17	С	00-0017-1178
18	С	00-0017-1186
19	С	00-0017-1194
20	С	00-0017-1202
21	С	00-0017-1210
22	С	00-0017-1228
23	С	00-0017-1236
24	С	00-0017-1244
25	С	00-0017-1251

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
26	С	00-0017-1269
27	С	00-0017-1277
28	С	00-0017-1285
29	С	00-0017-1293
30	С	00-0017-1301
31	С	00-0017-1319
32	С	00-0017-1327
33	С	00-0017-1335
34	С	00-0017-1343
Common Area	С	00-0017-1350
35	D	00-0017-3224
36	D	00-0017-3232
37	D	00-0017-3240
38	D	00-0017-3257
39	D	00-0017-3265
40	D	00-0017-3273
41	D	00-0017-3281
42	D	00-0017-3299
43	D	00-0017-3307
44	D	00-0017-3315
45	D	00-0017-3323
46	D	00-0017-3331
47	D	00-0017-3349
48	D	00-0017-3356
49	D	00-0017-3364
50	D	00-0017-3372
51	D	00-0017-3380

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
52	D	00-0017-3398
53	D	00-0017-3406
54	D	00-0017-3414
55	D	00-0017-3422
56	D	00-0017-3430
57	D	00-0017-3448
58	D	00-0017-3455
59	D	00-0017-3463
60	D	00-0017-3471
61	D	00-0017-3459
62	D	00-0017-3497
63	D	00-0017-3505
64	D	00-0017-3513
65	D	00-0017-3521
66	D	00-0017-3539
67	D	00-0017-3547
68	D	00-0017-3554
69	D	00-0017-3562
70	D	00-0017-3570
71	D	00-0017-3588
72	D	00-0017-3596
73	D	00-0017-3604
74	D	00-0017-3612
75	D	00-0017-3620
76	D	00-0017-3638
77	D	00-0017-3646
78	D	00-0017-3653

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
Common Area	D	00-0017-3661
79	E	00-0020-1254
80	E	00-0020-1255
81	E	00-0020-1256
82	E	00-0020-1257
83	Е	00-0020-1258
84	E	00-0020-1259
85	E	00-0020-1260
86	E	00-0020-1261
87	F	00-0020-1262
88	F	00-0020-1263
89	F	00-0020-1264
90	F	00-0020-1265
91	F	00-0020-1266
92	F	00-0020-1267
93	F	00-0020-1268
94	F	00-0020-1269
95	F	00-0020-1270
96	F	00-0020-1271
97	F	00-0020-1272
98	F	00-0020-1273
99	F	00-0020-1274

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
200	G	00-0020-2578
201	G	00-0020-2579
202	G	00-0020-2580
203	G	00-0020-2581
204	G	00-0020-2582
205	G	00-0020-2583
206	G	00-0020-2584
207	G	00-0020-2585
208	G	00-0020-2586
209	G	00-0020-2587
210	G	00-0020-2588
211	G	00-0020-2589
212	G	00-0020-2590
213	J	00-0020-4921
214	J	00-0020-4922
215	J	00-0020-4923
216	J	00-0020-4924
217	J	00-0020-4925
218	J	00-0020-4926
219	J	00-0020-4927
220	J	00-0020-4928
221	J	00-0020-4929
222	J	00-0020-4930
223	J	00-0020-4931
224	J	00-0020-4932
225	J	00-0020-4933
226	J	00-0020-4934

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
227	J	00-0020-4935
228	K	00-0020-5820
229	К	00-0020-5821
230	К	00-0020-5822
231	K	00-0020-5823
232	K	00-0020-5824
233	K	00-0020-5825
234	K	00-0020-5826
235	К	00-0020-5827
No Lot 236		· ·
237	K	00-0020-5829
238	K	00-0020-5830
239	K	00-0020-5831
240	K	00-0020-5832
241	K	00-0020-5833
242	K	00-0020-5834
243	K	00-0020-5835
244	К	00-0020-5836
245	К	00-0020-5837
246	К	00-0020-5838
247 ·	К	00-0020-5839
248	К	00-0020-5840
249	К	00-0020-5841
250	K	00-0020-5842
251	К	00-0020-5843
252	К	00-0020-5844
253	К	00-0020-5845

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
254	K	00-0020-5846
255	К	00-0020-5847

Lot No.	DI.A	Parcel Number
LOT NO.	Plat	Parcel Number
	,	
		,
l '		
		
\	S	
1		
	 	
	ŀ	
1	l	

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
300	Н	00-0020-2591
301	Н	00-0020-2592
302	Н	00-0020-2593
303	Н	00-0020-2594
304	Н	00-0020-2595
305	Н	00-0020-2596
306	Н	00-0020-2597
307	Н	00-0020-2598
308	Н	00-0020-2599
309	Н	00-0020-2600
310	Н	00-0020-2601
311	Н	00-0020-2602
312	Н	00-0020-2603
313	Н	00-0020-2604
314	Н	00-0020-2605
315	Н	00-0020-2606
316	Н	00-0020-2607
317	Н	00-0020-2608
318	Н	00-0020-2609
319	Н	00-0020-2610
320	Н	00-0020-2611
321	Н	00-0020-2612
322	Н	00-0020-2613
323	Н	00-0020-2614
324	Н	00-0020-2615
325	Н	00-0020-2616
326	1	00-0020-3592

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
327	ı	00-0020-3593
328	ı	00-0020-3594
329	l _	00-0020-3595
330	1	00-0020-3596
331	_	00-0020-3597
332	1	00-0020-3598
333		00-0020-3599
334		00-0020-3600
335	_	00-0020-3601
336	1	00-0020-3602
337	1	00-0020-3603
338	1	00-0020-3604
339	1	00-0020-3605
340	I	00-0020-3606
341	<u> </u>	00-0020-3607
342	1	00-0020-3608
343	1	00-0020-3609
344	1	00-0020-3610
345		00-0020-3611
346	1	00-0020-3612
347	I	00-0020-3613
348	1	00-0020-3614
349		00-0020-3615
350	1	00-0020-3616
351	1	00-0020-3617
352	l_	00-0020-3618
353	1	00-0020-3619

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
354	1	00-0020-3620
355	1	00-0020-3621
356	1	00-0020-3622
357	L	00-0020-6403
358	L	00-0020-6404
359	L	00-0020-6405
360	L	00-0020-6406
361	L	00-0020-6407
362	L	00-0020-6408
363	L	00-0020-6409
364	L	00-0020-6410
365	L	00-0020-6411
366	L	00-0020-6412
367	L	00-0020-6413
368	L	00-0020-6414
369	L	00-0020-6415
370	L	00-0020-6416
371	L	00-0020-6417
372	L	00-0020-6418
373	L	00-0020-6419
374	L	00-0020-6420
375	L	00-0020-6421
376	L	00-0020-6422
377	L	00-0020-6423
378	L	00-0020-6424
379	L	00-0020-6425
380	М	00-0020-9746

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
381	М	00-0020-9747
382	М	00-0020-9748
383	М	00-0020-9749
384	М	00-0020-9750
385	М	00-0020-9751
386	М	00-0020-9752
387	M	00-0020-9753
388	M	00-0020-9754
389	М	00-0020-9755
390	М	00-0020-9756
391	М	00-0020-9757
392	М	00-0020-9758
393	М	00-0020-9759
394	М	00-0020-9760
395	М	00-0020-9761
396	N	00-0021-0441
397	N	00-0021-0442
398	N	00-0021-0443
399	N	00-0021-0444
400	N	00-0021-0445
401	N	00-0021-0446
402	N	00-0021-0447
403	N	00-0021-0448
404	N	00-0021-0449
405	N	00-0021-0450
406	N	00-0021-0451
407	N	00-0021-0452

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
408	Z	00-0021-0453
409	N	00-0021-0454
410	N	00-0021-0455
	1	
		
	<u> </u>	

Lot No.	Plat	Parcel Number
	١	
	<u> </u>	
	<u> </u>	
1		<u> </u>